Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi LKK,

Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>

Monday, August 26, 2024 12:24 PM

assignments; Admin A

Lim, Kok-Chong; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul; Hiew, Chasin; Azlan, Syazairdina;
Kamalasanan, Ghayatri

aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SMR1169S vs GBF5674S (Ol) on
D.O.A.: 19.08.2024

SMR1169S_GIA REPORT.pdf; Pre Repair Survey AlG.pdf; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBF5674S AND
SMR1169S ON 19.08.2024

Follow up
Completed

Please refer to the enclosed request from Liberty Law Practice LLP.

Claim no : 9366055703SG-003
Case Owner  : WAN NUR SALIHA BINTE SYED YUSOFF

If you have any queries/concerns,
Thank you.

Best regards,

YVONNE CHONG

AlG
FNOL Adjuster

please let us know.

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 68307871

Yvonne.Chong@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Chong, Yvonne

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:34 AM

To: 'May Ng Nian Rou' <may@libe
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Li

rtylaw.com.sg>
m@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul

<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>;

Kamalasanan, Ghayatri <Ghayatri.

Kamalasanan@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBF5674S AND

SMR1169S ON 19.08.2024

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : CS/1548/24/TAG



Our Reference :9366055703SG-003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of event date.
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert.
Thank you.

Best regards,

YVONNE CHONG

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 68307871
Yvonne.Chong@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: May Ng Nian Rou <may@Iibertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:41 AM

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 1st Notice to Conduct Pre- Repair Survey _ Your Ref: .GBF 5674S; Our Ref: CS/1548/24/TAG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please see our 1st PRS enclosed.

In addition, we would also like to request for LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our SJE.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

Regards,

May

for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon
Liberty Law Practice LLP

133 New Bridge Road,

#17-03, Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

DID: 9727 1122



Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disclose, copy or distribute the contents therein or take any action in reliance of such contents. Communication of any information in this email or its

attachments to an unauthorized person is prohibited

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!



